From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 2:45 PM

To: Muhammad Amir Zain / Purchase Executive @ Main Campus; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager
Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance)
@ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Associate Dean @
IBA

Subject: Item # 2: Approval for Provide & Supply of Printing Items

Iltem # 2: Approval for Provide & Supply of Printing Items
Discussion: The committee discussed the tender proceeding and found it satisfactory

Decision: The committee approved the award of the tender to M/s Hyder Printers at
Rs.101,827.44 and M/s National Traders at Rs.14,742 on itemized lowest evaluated basis.

Action: Manager Purchase and Stores is to implement the decision as per SPPRA and IBA PP&P.

M/s Hyvder Printer M/s National Traders
£7.032.00 12,600.00
14,795.44 2,142.00
101.827.44 14.742.00
Attendance:

1. Dr. Rameez Khalid
2. Rizwan Rizvi

3. Ahmed Ali Khan

4, Syed Jehanzeb

5. Haris Quershi

6. Mushtaque Ahmed
7. Amir Zain



